Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 8:47 AM

To: City Auto

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: vehicle SLR8331 LKK REF CC4/LCR18005444/Kha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Mrs Quak,

Kindly advise if the COR has been finalized?

If so, kindly forward the LOD to us for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: city auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 10:57 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: vehicle SLR8331

Dear kenneth,

Vehicle was taken on 10" April 2019 and bring back on 15™ June due to oil leak, after
Dismantle we found out auto was damaged

Best Regards,

Mrs. Quak

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-58/60/62 Singapore 575643
Tel: +65-6453 1235 ( 6 Line)

Fax: +65-6453 7944

Email: cityauto@singnet.com.sg







